
DATE:
TIME:
PLACE:

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Charles Goodman
Council President Debra Jones
Vice-President Jerry Robinson
Councilmember Michael Cox
Councilmember Zach Bullock
Councilmember Darfeness Hinds

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 5, 2023
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA

OTHERS:

City Manager Terry Bovaird
Attorney Kiersten Ballou
City Clerk Laticia Wright

AND P IANCE

ITEM_1_A . DELETIONS. AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

ITEM - 2 - MAYORS STUDENT OF THE MONTH. Chloe McKee, 10th Grade, Williston
Middle-High School, ZaiaRayne Taylor, Kindergarten, Joyce Bullock Elementary School. (pp
4-s)

-3- CITY TO SARAH
FAMILY DOLLAR STORE MANAGER.

ITEM_4- PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

ITEM - s - CONSENT AGENDA - (pp 6 - S)
o Council minutes from November 21. 2023

ITEM_6_UPDATES

A. AND B UPDATE
o CITY MANAGER TERRY BOVAIRD
o STAFF
o COUNCIL
r MAYOR

ITF,M -7 BI]SINESS -

1



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. DISCUSSION REQUESTING DIRECTION FROM THE CITY COUNCIL:
GRANTTNG OF EASEMENT LOT 24 OAK HAMMOCK SUBDIVISION. CITY
MANAGER TERRY BovAIRD AND ATToRNEy NoRM FUGATE. (pp 9-r 1)

B. RESOLIJTT 2023-104: A RESO ON OF THE CITY OF THE
APPR RE-PLAT

LAURA JONES. (pp 12- 37)
C. RESOI, 2023-105: A RESOL ON OF THE CITY IL OF THE

CITY OF WILLISTON. FLORIDA. APPROVING 2024 GENERAL
MLINICIPAL ELECTION DATES AND PROCESS AND ESTABLISHING AN

DA 8-3
D.A ON 2023-106: A RESOL OF THE CITY CIL OF THE

PO AND
TTY CITY

PENSION PI AND TRUST FOR A OD OF TWO (2) YEA : AND RE-
GHT EMPLOYEE'

PENSION PLAN AND TRUST FOR A PERIOD OF TWO (2) YEARS: AND
ING DEBRA

$p 40- 46\

CIPATI

ITEM-9-ANNOUNCEMENTS

ITEM-10-ADJOURNMENT

SPECIAL CALL MEETING DECEMBER tt. 2023 AT 6:00 p.M.

NEXT COUNCIL JAI\IUARY 2.2024 AT 6:00 P.M.

TE.

-8-

NEW LINK: Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone

httos:/ /v.r i ngce ntra l.co m/ioi n /06907797 6

Meeting lD: O69OL7976

One tap to join audio only from a smartphone:
+16504191505,,069017976/# United States (San Mateo, CA)

Or dial

2



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

+1 (650)4191505 United States (San Mateo, CA)

Access Code / Meeting tD: 069017976

lnternational numbers available: https://v.ringcentral.com/teleconference

YouTube Link: https:/iwww.youtube.com/channeVUCKtl 468kcNjBS2AygOaBsRO

clicking this link will enable you to see and hear the council meeting

Council Meeting Procedures for members of the public

l. All cell phones to be tumed off when entering the Council Chambers.
2. Once the audience has taken their seat and the meeting begins, there will be no talking between audience members

during the course of the Council meeting. If anyone continues to talk within the audienJe and is called down 3 times
during the course of the meeting, on the third time that person will be escorted out of the Council meeting;

3' The audience must be recognized by the President before being allowed to address the Council;
4. The member of the audience that is recognized will proceed to the podium, state their name for the benefit of the City

Clerk, prior to offering comments on a given matter.
5. The audience mernber will be limited to not more than 5 minutes to speak based on Resolution 2012-07;
6' There will be no personal attacks made by any member in the aJdience toward a sitting Council member and no

personal attacks made by any Council member toward a member of the audience;
7. There will be no conversation between a member of the audience that has been recognized and any other mernber of the

audience when speaking while at the podium;
8. If an audience lernber wants to speak more than the allotted 5 minutes allowed then that person should make a request

to City Hall so that the item may be placed on the agenda.

Minutes of the City Council meeting may be obtained from the City Clerk's office. The minutes are recorded, but not transcribed
verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may make arrangernents with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or
arange to have a court reporter present at the meeting. The cost of duplication and/or court t po.to will be bome b"y'the
requesting party.
In accordance with Section 286.0105. Florida Statutes, notice is given that ifa person wishes to appeal a decision made by the
City Council with respect to any mattsr considered at this meeting they will need a record of the proceedings, and for such
purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes tire testimony and evidence
upon which the appeal is based.

In accordance with Section 286.26. Florida Statutes. persons with disabilities needing special accommodations to participate in
this meeting should contact the Mayor thiough the City Clerk's office no later than S:O-O i.lrt. on the day prior to the meeting.

3



Date: December 512023

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: MAYORS STUDENT OF TIIE MONTH

REQUESTED BY: MAYOR CHARLES GOODMAN
PREPARED BY: CITY CLERK LATRICIA WRIGHT

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

1. ZARIA TAYLOR _ KINDERGARTEN, JOYCE BULLOCK ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

2. CHLOE MCKEE _ 1OTH GRADE, WILLISTON MIDDLE-HIGH SCHOOL

4



Jovce Bullock Elementarv School:
Zaria Rayne Taylor
Parent(s):

Chloe McKee
Parent(s):

Kindergarten Class
Shatia Hardy

1.0th Grade
Leslie Bean

Nominated bv: Ms. Calvin who made the following comments:

Zana Taylor is a model student in her class. She is dedicated to always trying her
best when it comes to academics and has made huge strides because of it. She is
always helping other students when they are struggling. She can be a great friend
to those around her by making sure that no one feels left out. I am so proud to be
her teacher and seeing her blossom this year so far.

Williston Hish School:

Nominated bv: Scarlett McGowan who made the following comments:

Chloe is always on time/early with work, she is extremely polite. Chloe wants to
leam the material not just get by with the minimum. Third; Chloe is a stellar
student and is consistently on task and looking for ways to improve and get good
grades!

5



DATE:
TIME:
PLACE:

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Charles Goodman
Council President Debra Jones
Vice-President Jerry Robinson
Councilmember Michael Cox
Councilmemb er Zach Bullock
Councilmernber Darfeness Hinds -Absent

crTY oF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY MINUTES MEETING

MINUTES

OTHERS:

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2023
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

City Manager Terry Bovaird
City Attorney Kiersten Ballou
City Clerk Laticia Wright

OPENING PRAYER AND PI, OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG
Opening prayer and pledge led by Mayor Goodman.

DELETIO GE
Motion to approve agenda by Vice-President Robinson. Seconded by Councilmember Bullock.
Motion carried 4-0.

ITEM - 2 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - Williston resident Timothy Ecker talked about the cat
problem around his home.

ITEM - 3 - CONSENT AGENDA - Motion to approve consent agenda by Councilmember
Bullock. Seconded by Vice-President Robinson. Motion carried 4-0.

o Council minutes from Novernber 7.2023

ITEM_4-UPDATES

A. STAFF AND BOARD AND COUNCIL UPDATES
o CITY MANAGER TERRY BOVAIRD - Update on the Easement swap with

Attomey Fugate and Golf cart signs ordered.
o STAFF - Airport Manager Benton Stegall, gave update on T-hangars that had fire

damage.
o COUNCIL - None
o MAYOR - None

ITEM-5_ NEW BUSINESS -

READING OFA.
COUNCIL OF THE CTTY OF WTI, . FLORIDA. DESIGNATING THE

6



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

TED AT 630 AND
N.W. 7TH STREET. WILLISTON. 32696. AS THE BW NOBLE GREEN

LEA

oN 376.8 FLORIDA
FOR THE PURPOSE OF ENVIRONMENTAL REHABILITATION. JOB
CREATION. AND PROMOTING ECONOMIC REDEVELOPMENT:

THE CITY CLERK
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION OF SAID DESIGNATION: PROVIDING

C. - Motion to approve
Resolution 2023-95 by Vice-President Robinson. Seconded by Councilmember
Bullock. Motion carried 4-0.

B. RESOLUTION 2023-100: A RESOLI ON OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
TON FLORID

CONSTRUCTION FOR THE PR KNOWN AS THE JOHN HENRY
ARK STORMWATER

AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATE PARTIES TO SIGN ANY DOCUMENTS
REOIJIRED TO EXF,CI ITF, SI ICH BID ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON: AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. WALT NICKEL.
WIGHT-PIERCE. _
OR
RESOLUTION 2023-10l: A RESOT.I ON OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE

A
CONSTRUCTION FOR THE KNOWN AS THE JOHN HENRY

STORMWATER IMPR
ALTERNATIVE 1 ): ATJTHORIZING APPROPRIATE PARTIES TO SIGN
ANY DOCIiMENTS REOI ITRF,D TO EXECUTE SUCH BID ON BEHALF OF
THE CITY OF WILLISTON: AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. WALT
NICKEL. WRIGHT-PIERCE - Motion to approve Resolution 20233-10l by Vice
President Robinson. Seconded by Councilmember Cox. Motion carried 4-0.

C. 2023-103: A
CITY OF WILLISTON. FI,ORII) AUTHORIZING THE SALARY

OF THE CITY CLERK
DATE. HR DIRECTOR KRYSTAL PATTERSON. - Motion to approve Resolution
2023-103 by Councilmember Bullock. Seconded by Councilmember Cox. Motion
carried 4-0.

D. DISCUSSION/EXPLANATION OF FORM 6. ATTORNEY KIERSTEN BALLOU.
Presentation of Form 6 by Attorney Ballou.

OSSIBLE ACTION:
PROPOSAL. COUNCIL PRESIDENT DEBRA JONES. - Motion to approve
Fireworks proposal by Vice-President Robinson. Seconded by Councilmember
Bullock. Motion carried 4-0.

E

ITEM - 6 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - None

7



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

ITEM - 7 - ANNOTINCEMENTS - Chief Rolls announced there will be a football same on
Friday with extra security.

ITEM - 8 - ADJOURNMENT - Motion to adjoum at7:35 by Vice-President Robinson.
Seconded by Councilmember Bullock. Motion carried 4-0.

8



Date: 12105/2023

COTJNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: DISCUSSION REQUESTTNG DIRECT|ON FROM THE C|TY COUNCII GRANTTNG OF AN EASEMENT
FOR tOT 24 OAK HAMMOCK SUBDIVISION.

AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE: PRPARED BY CITY MANAGER TERRY BOVAIRD

ATTACHMENTS PREPARED BY: ATTORNEY NORM FUGATE FOR sToNEHEDGE FARM soUTH, LLc.

BACKGROUND / DEscRlPTloN: on october g'd,2023, Attorney Norm Fugate made a request to the City
council regarding a proposal for an Easement relocation of Lot24 oak Hammock subdivision. The owner
of Lot 24 requested, through their legal representative Mr. Fugate, that their original Easement located
off Northwest 7th Street be changed. Or secondly the City of Williston granting them a new Easement
from city property on the Northside of Lot 24 otf Northwest 7th Street. As stated by Mr. Fugate the city
staff did meet with Mr. Fugate at the location and discussed the options available to his client. The city
staff does agree that the Easement requested by Mr. Fugate is possible. There was discussion about the
need for a Utility Easement for all city utilities the full length of both lot twenty-fo ur (241and lot twenty-
five (25). There was discussion of the Property Easement across the North end of Lot24on location, size,
length, width, access, and types of utilities. The granting of the North Easement by the council will
increase traffic on the new Easement that is between two residential homes.

TEGAL REVIEW: Brief discussion with the City Attorney at this point. There will need to be considerable
legal discussion and preparation of legal documentation before we can formally proceed.

FISCAI IMPACTS: Legal review required by the City Attorney for all documents on the Easement. The City
Manager is recommending that the city only pay for the review process by our city attorney. Mr. Fugate,
through/by his client, should be required to organize and prepare the proper documents for the granting
of the requested Easement. The city attorney should review and or prepare any documents that require
the city council's approval and signature as needed.

RECOMMENDED ACIION: There needs to be further discussion by the City of Williston Utility
Department on the Easement wording. Discussion on who is responsible for the cost and preparation of
the documents for the Easement swap or creation. The Council should approve or deny the action
requested by Mr. Fugate and give directions to city staff on how to proceed. The City Staff is requesting
that a condition of granting the Northside Easement the Southside Easement should be vacated by the
owners of Lot 24. However, the City will not vacate the Southside Easement as already established for
the city.

ATTACHMENTS: Two documents prepared and submitted by Mr. Fugate. One face sheet titled Request to
Relocate Easement and one document representing a diagram of the proposed Easement.

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED DISAPPROVED.

9



REQUEST TO RELOCATE EASEMENT
(Continuation from October 3,2023 Meeting)

Applicant: Stonehedge Farm South, Inc

Subject property: Easement from N.W. 7th Street to Lot 24, OakHammock Subdivision.

Background: Following the October 3,2023 Council meeting, an onsite meeting between the
City and the applicant occurred. City representatives included the City Manager, representatives
from the City utility department and the City Engineer.

INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT TO OWNER OF LOT 242 The parties observed the
proposed ingress/egress easement location along the north 50 feet of Tract B of Oak Hammock
Subdivision. The City representatives present agreed that the location of the proposed easement
would be acceptable.

UTILITIES EASEMENT TO CITY: The City Engineer requested that, in exchange for the
grant of the requested easement, the owner of Lot 24 grant a utilities easement to the City along
the north 50 feet of Lot 24. The stated purpose of this easement was to locate underground
utilities to serve Lots 24 and25. The easement would need to allow above ground utility
facilities at the west end of the easement. The easement would need to allow above ground entry
by the City for installation and maintenance purposes. The Applicant and the owner of Lot24
are agreeable with the requested easement by the City.

10



tEvY @ilT? Fsts 9LAT 6W i0,PA6E! CAKV.UXO* /C6!d

Sfieet

""i"i
" 

,".t'
*, i

25

i

**t

r 'isi*

I .^'

;\

-*i1^
..": .,{;ir'. ;is

"1"

+" ," l-.a

[L.q. r..""

':.'( 
4 \

i?

3

"d" -

t "fyt d; -i it i?i i

" '.'t ."i 'i i,,tj*g'I 'r* o

| *l+:t*

I
E
tt
o3-
&
+.
J
f!
I
I

Tract "B"

Oak Hammock - citPHtc scru

ldE)

,4.t-rl,c=:
Range

County of Levy. Srate of

6

-..t

D
o
v
6
o+

2
o
o
-lv
oo

i **'* :

*:

11



December 5,2023

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION 2023-104

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA,
APPROVING A PROPOSED RE-PLAT FOR MAp OF WILLISTON, REPLAT OF PART
OF BLOCK 16.

REQUESTED BY: Laura Jones, City Planner

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

Map of Williston, Replat of Part of Block 16 (Parcel #0560800000). This property is located at
108 NW 2nd St, Williston, FL32696. Ms. Susan Kapr and IvIs. Nicole Kapr are the property
owners and Mr. Stephen McMillen, Surveyor, is the Agent.

Currently parcel #0560800000 consists of 0.85 acres and is zoned Residential Single Family
The purpose of this replat is to divide the parcel into 3 residential lots.

Lot 1 -0.351 acres
Lot2- 0.283 acres
Lot 3- 0.230 acres

Current Site: 108 NW 2nd St.

12



December 5,2023

Proposed Re-Plat

rD, _t

.r$

,?;-

!

!J!,

1

i

",t.

ir

h

r!
,;.

elr
il,E Ii19 i-c'f,t i

A

*

1

I
t
1

I
I

E

t t-.
i

ilt{

!
l

I
I

q

L

i
I

@
l.W:qW

@@ salk

IEE{=i.{-i-{
t altg t

Approval of this replat complies with the Land Development Code; therefore, staff recommends
approval.

LEGAL REVIEW: NA

FISCAL IMPACTS: None

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval
of RP2023-04 Map of Willistonn Replat of Part of Block 16 to City Council.

ATTACHMENTS: Application
Resolution 2023-1.4

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

:,rF l
1

Ifl.r$,'J',',I.t(r

{$9i"'"

:r

2
E

I

;
i
I

I

t

13



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
SUBDIVISION PRELIMINARY (PLAT} PLANS SUBTUIISSION CHECKLIST
(Applies to Non-Minor Subdivisions)
Transmit to: Planning & Zoning Department, P.A. Box 160, WILUSTAN, FL 32696 Phone:
352-528-3460 opt 3,
This Checklist is based on the relevant provisions of Chapter 56-16 - Submission of
Preliminary Plat - of the WILLISTON, FL Code of Ordinances. The Code is available
online at www. municode.com.
General Requirements
' Contact the Zoning Director, who will in coordination with Levy County E 911 office

to get an appro\red subdivision name.

' Schedule a pre-application conference with this Department as early as possible in
the project development process.

' No subdivision application shall be scheduled for processing untilthis Department
determines the application package is complete, including allfees paid.

' Since the application package completeness determination must occur
PRIOR the agenda deadline date, do not wait until the deadline to submit the
application package. Application are reviewed by internal departments as well as
by the deparhlent. The Zoning department will create a staff report which is
provided to the reviewing Board with the agenda.

' Resubmissions must also comply with the agenda deadline date. . All subdivision
submissions must comply with the relevant requirements of Section 56-16-
Preliminary Plans.

' Be advised that no site clearing activity, other than the minimum necessary for
surveying purposes, may be initiated untilthe construction plans are approved AND
a tree removal permit has been issued.

' All plats, plans & specifications must be signed & sealed by a Florida registered
surveyor, landscape architect or engineer, as appropriate for the document.

' Preliminary plans are reviewed by the Planning and Zoning Commission and the
City Council.

' Phasing must be arranged so that each phase can stand alone and func'tion
adequately wilh regard to required improvements, infrastructure and facilities.
Submit 12 copies of the preliminary plans at the appropriate scale an 24" by 36"
sheets PLUS 12 copies of the plans reduced to 11'by 17", PLUS and electronic
PDF format of the drawings.

' Submissions may require prove of title insurance.

Preliminary Application City of Williston Page 1 of4 L/23

14



SUBDIVISION PRELIIIIINARY PLANS SUBMISSION CHECKI-IST

Preliminary Plat - 1-15 Lots $ 250 Application Fee -Plus $12 Per lot or parcel
Preliminary Plat - 16 lots and up $500 Application Fee -Plus $12 Per lot or parcel

Rec'd Requirement
Legal description of the subject site - could be on the boundary survey
Complete name and mailing address of the property owner, developer and engineer
Tract boundaries with dimensions
North arrow, date of preparation and other pertinent legend information A
location map at no greater than 1000 scale
Zoning of the site AND adjacent parcels on all sides
Plat book and page of the site
Typical lot size by phase, if necessary
A copy of the drafr HOA deeds, restrictions and covenants
Streets and easements of adjacent land
Topography map in NGVD contours at 1-foot intervals
Site conditions including, but not limited tq existing watercourses, drainage ditches, bodies of
wat€r, wetland, l0Gyear flood elevations, and surrounding physical features Existing
proper$ lines, buildings, transmission lines, water and/or sewer lines, bridges, culverts, city
limits and utility easements on the subject site AND the adjacent parcels l-evy County E-91'l
approved street namer, street $pes, pavement widths and right-of way dimensions and
typical cross section diagrams
ldentification of the storm water disposal method and connection to the city potable water,
wastewater and reuse systems
Proposed off-site roadway and other public improvements in the area
Phasing the subdivision, if any - lots must be numbered consecutively for the whole project
Dedications of sites and roadways to the public ldentiff/map
the on-site soils
A summary list of the total acres, lots, minimum lot area and lineal feet of streets
An environmental assessment pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 114 of this Code A
preliminary concurrency document
Adequately address buffering, environmentally sensitive area, upland habitat,
floodplains, wellfield, protection, historic/archeolog ical and traffic
A CD In PDF lncludes ALL Ore applicdion package text and graphics
CERTIFICATION
l, the do hereby certify that I have read this Checklist and understand the requirements
described I further understand that only applicauon packages that have been determined

Department prior to fte agenda deadline will be echeduled for proceesing.complete by

Signaturc Date

Preliminary Application City of Williston Page 1. of 4
2/23

15



APPLICATIoT{ FOR SI..IBDIVISION PREUMINARV PI.ANS
(Applies only to division of land into 6 or more parcels)
(Please type or write very clearly)

County 911 Approved Subdivision Name:
Parcel Number
Legal

General Location and/or Street Address:
6..rf oQ td :\\,skn ( r* O'r*a

ProjectArea: OrtAqAc#ofUnits: i Denslty: Zoning: C-\
Typica I Lot Size: O.7-rU- nif,\ # of Phases: \
# Lots & Acres by Phase: 3
# Acres of Recreation Area: # Acres of Wetlands: #
Acres of Roads & RM/: Public or Private Streets:JleEg-- Has
this site lden subject to any other developrnent permit action in the last two years?
No ,,/ lf Yes, provide the type of action and date of final action below.

Aftach a copy of the Propefi Owner's Authorization fonn.
Surveyor Name: McMillen Surveying, lnc _

Stephen M. McMillen, pSM

Address: 444 NW Main Street
Williston, FL 32696

Phone: (3521S29-62r'l
Email: quotes@mcsurueying.com

Fax rF allutur E-iltail.

fl*( V

Cell Phone

Owner Name:
Ema

Owner Address

Owner Phone #:
Person to be

Fax# andlor E-mail:
regarding questions about this application (e.9. engineer,

architect, attorney, etc.): .- r . . \
Contact Name: b\e'ro !.\-$,\-.
Emai

Preliminary Application City of Williston Page L of4
3/23

16



Contact Address:
Phone #: Fax #: E-mail:

CERTIFICATION
l, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I have read the application and the rclevant guidance
material and understand the requirements described therein and that lwillfully comply with all
City, State and Federalregulations applicable to this project. I understand that the application
fee is non-refundable. I further understand that I am responsible to reimburse the City for the
actual advertising costs AND the actual consultants' review bes, if any. Said fees shall be paid
within 30 days of receipt of the City's invoice OR further processing of the application will cease
untilthe invoice is paid in full.
Applications need submltted by tfie laof the month to be consldered at the next Planning &
Zonlng Any and all supporting documenb that need to be reviewed by the
Commission be submitted by the 15o of the same monlh to be included ln the packet fior

application packages that are determined compleG by the
revlew.

Date I
OWNER'S APPLICATION AUTHORIZATION STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF
LEVY
(Required if the property owner of record is nottfie applicant)
Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared

Aoolicant Sionature r r- dE \6\sl?b?3

he/she desires to apply for a Subdivision
(insert legal description)

who
being by me first duly sworn on oath, deposes and
1. That helshe is the property owner of the application. 2. That

on located at

3. That
he/she has appointed to act as agent in
his/her behalf to

Owne/s Signature
This is to certiff that on , 20_ before me, an ofiicer duly
authorized to take acknowledgments in the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared

produced as identification and Did (Did Not) Take an Oath.
SEAL

Signature of Acknowledger

Acknowledger Name

Preliminary Application City of Williston Page 1 of4
4/23

17



A

5l

MoMfLLEN SURVEYING, INO.
444 NORTI-IWEST MAIN STREET

WrLLrsloN, FloRroR, 32696
OFFTCE: 352524-6277

State ol F lorida
County of Levy

|,!:--y!:--'herebygiveStephenM.McMitlen,P.S,M.,
President of McMillen Surveying, Inc, the authority to act as my Authorized Agent to lacilitate the Platting

Process upon * Map of 9littiston fupht af atocfi,ts " on the following parcel lying in:

Section tt---,Township 1J 
- South, Range /9- lrast

County: Let;y Ciry Qli{fiston State: Florida

Parcet lD# 01608-000-00

Parcel lD# n/4

c.JtfAarrS

Printed S^',

Signaturc

Printed

Date: IO 3

Date

Date

Signaturc

Printed

Notary Public, State of Florida
At

Noury Puurc Sl,8E d Flonda

Steolren M ttlcfillllcn
uv comrnrrbn HH 0t1282
efti,rer tlmefaolqi#

My b

s/23
18



,%,*y,, &6*#wu,# a'nr. ( g#fu, Ga*wfra,zcgr,
"Serving Levy County Since 1927"

fiitle' ,frv*ror*ror*
H. C, HENDERSON. JR.

(1939"2017)
SKIPPER HENDERSON PRES.

CERTIFIED LAND .TITLE SEARCHER

6{ootngw
ADAM C. HENDERSON V.P

BRANCH MANAGER

September 1,2023

CERTIFIED PARTY: LBVY COUNTY, BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONBRS
PO BOX 310, BRONSON, FL 3262t

RE: PROPERI'Y INFORMATION REPOITT - Our File; T-29387

PROPOSED SUtsDryISION NAME:

"MAP OF WILLISTON, REPLAT OF PART OF BLOCK 16"

LEGAL SHOWN ON PROPOSED PLAT:

All of Lots 5,8,9, and l2 of Block l6 of CS Noble Survey of the'fown of Williston, according to the
plat thereofas recorded at Plat Book l, Page l, Public Records of Levy County, Florida.

and

All that part of Lot 4 of said Block l6 of said CS Noble Survey of the Town of Williston, according to
the plat thereofas recorded at Plat book l, Page l, Public Records ofLevy County, Florida, that lies
South of presently existing right of way of re-located extension of Couper Avenue, more particularly
described as follows:

Begin at the Southeast corner of said lot 4 of Block l6 and run thence West to SW corner of said Lot
4, run thence North along the West line of said Lot 4 a distance of 57 feet to a point in South right of
way line of re-located and existing Couper Avenue, run thence Northeasterly along the South right of
way line of re-located Couper Avenue to a point in the North line of said Lot 4, run thence East along
the North line of Lot 4 to the Northeast corner of said Lot 4, run thence South along the East line of
said Lot 4 to the Point of Beginning,

and

All that part of Lot I of said Block 16 of said CS Noble Survey of the Town of Williston, according to
the plat thereof as recorded at Plat book l, Page l, Public Records of Levy County, Florida, that lies
South of presently existing right of way of re-located extension of Couper Avenue, more particularly
described as follows:

Begin at the Southeast corner of said Lot I and run West along the South line of said Lot I to its
intersection with the South right of way line of re-located and existing Couper Avenue, run thence
Northeasterly along thc South right of way line of re-located Couper Avenue to its intersection wilh
the East line ofsaid Lot 1, run thence South along the East line ofsaid lot I a distance of32 feet to the
Southeast corner ofsaid Lot l, the Point of Beginning.

Main Office
50 Picnic St. . P.O. Box 148, Bronson,FL 32621

352-486-2116 . Fax 352-486-4200 ' E-mail: levyabl @aol.com
www.levyabstract.com ';ffi19



Pursuant to F.S. 177 .A4lQ) and F.S. 177.081(2), and Levy County Code of Ordinances Sec. 50-556(h), we

have made a search of the Public Records of Levy County, Florida, in contrection with the above, anrl certifu
as follows:

RECORD FEE SIMPLE TITLE HOLDER

SUSAN S. KAPR, for an Enhanced Life Estate, with the rernainder, if any, to NICOLE
KAPR, by virlue of the following document:

Enhanced Life Estate Deed from susan S. Kapr, dated Ay nnA22, frlerl A7 12512A22 and recorded
in O.R. Book 1650, Page 464 (#705007), Public Records of Levy County, Florida.

MORTGAGES - (not satisfied or released of record)

l. Mortgagc from Susan S. Kapr, to MERS (Mortgagee) and Wyndham Capital Mortgage'
lnc. (Lender), dated A5/25nA22, filed 06/01/2027 and recorded in O.R. Book 1643, Page2ll
(#7A2562), Public Records of Levy Counfy, Florida.

EASEMENTS OF RECORI)

NONE

REAL ESTATB TAX INFORMATION:

2022 Taxes

Assessed to

Tax lD#

Susan S. Kapr * Eh. Lif'e llst. - 100%
Nicole Kapr - 0%
0560800000

DELINQUENTTAXES YES NOX

(lf "Yes", state the year and tax certificate number(s))

NOTE: This report does not in any way purport to show ownership of any underlying oil, gas andlor

mineral rights.

This reporl is not title insurance. Pursuant to s. 627.7&43, Florida Statutes, the maximum liability of the

issuer of this prope$y information report for errors or omissions in this property information report is
limited to the amount paid for this prope(y intbrmation report and is further lirnited to the person(s)

expressly identified by name in the property information report as the recipient(s) of the property

infbrmation report.

7/23
20



This report is being provided for the use and benefit of the Certified Party only, and it may not be used or

relied upon by any other parlry.

Should you have any questions concerning this certification, or any other matter, we will be happy to assist

you.

Sincerely,

s

C.L.S
President

SlUdkr
enclosures

8/23
21



INSTR # ?051X17, OR BK: 1650 PC: {64, Recortled712312022 I l:{{ AM
Rec: S10.50 Ilceel Doc: $0.70 Danny J. Shipp,Clcrl< of (hc Circuit Courl Lcvy FL Deputy Clcrl< MBASSI

.I'H'S INSTRUMEN'I'PRI,PARED BY AND RETURN TO

Pstrick D, Quarles, Esq.

Richert Quarles P.A.

5801 Ulmerton Road, Suite 100

Clearwater, FL 33760
Parcel ID: 05608-000-00

qPACE ABOVts THIS LINE FOR RECORDINC DAT

/
R

ENHANCED LI['E ESTA'I'E DEf,I)
Tt{ts tNDEt'irIIRE, made this May 12,2022, between SUSAN S. KAPR ("Grantor"), a single petson, whose post

office address is 925 l4'h Avenue North, St, Petersburg, FI. ll705, retaining for herselfa life estate, without any

liability for waste, and with full power and authorily in the lile tenant to sell, convcy, mo(gage, lease, or otherwise

manage and dispose of the property described hercin, in fee simple, with or without joinder of thc remaindcrman,

and with full power and authority to retain any and all proceeds generated thereby, and on the death ofthe last life

tenant, the rcrnainder, if any, to NICOLE KAPR, a single person, whose post office address is 108 NW 2"d Street,

Willislon, FL.32696 (refcrred to as "Grantee"):
(Wherever used herein lhe tetms "grantor" and "grantee" include all the parlies to the inslrument and lhe heirs,

legal represenlalives ancl assign.r of individual.s, and the .$uccessors and assigns of corparalions)

WtTNEssErH, that said grantor, lor and in consideration of the sum oITEN AND NO/I00 DOLLARS ($ l0'00) and

other good and valushle considerations to said grantor in hand paid by said grantee, and grantee's heirs and assigns

forever, the following described land, situate, lying and being in Levy County, Florida to wit:

LEGAL DEscRIrrtoN: All of t ots 5, 8, 9 and l? of Block 16 of CS NOBLE SURVEY Of THn TOWN OF
WILLISTON, accordlng to the Plrt thereof as recorded at Plat Book l, Page l, Public Records of Levy

Coungt, Florida;

and

Atl thrt psrt of Lot 4 of said Block 16 of said CS NOBI,E StJRVIIY OF THE TCIWN OF WILLISTON'
according to the Pfut thereofNs recorded at Plet Book l, Page l, Public Records ofl,evy County, Florida' thai
lics South of presently existing right of way re-localed extension of Couper Avenue, more pldiculsrly
described as:

Begin at the Southerst corner of said Lot 4 of Block 16 and run thence Wesl to SW corner of said Loi 4' run

thence North glong the Wesl line of said l,ol C r dlstance of 57 feet to a point in $outh right of rYoy line of re
loceted and existing Couper Avenue, run thence Northeasterly *long the South right of way line of relocrted
Couper Avenue to { point in the North line of said [,ol 4, run thence Rast along the North line of Lot 4 to the

Nq*heast corner of seid l,ot 4, run thsnce South along the East line af said Lot { to the Point of Beginning;

and

All thst pr rt of Lot I of Block I6 of said CS NOBLE SURVEV OF THE TOWN OF WILLISTON, according

to the Plat thereof as recorded at Plrt Book l, Page I, Public Records of Levy Couniy, Florida' thal lies South

of preseotly existing right of way of rs.tocrted extension of Coupcr Avenuer more partlculurly decribed asl

Begin at the Southeast corner of ssid Lot I and run Wesl along South line of snid Lot I to its intersection with
the South right of wey line of relocated snd existing Couper Avenue, run thencc Northeesterly along the
south right of way tine of re-loceted Couper Avenue to its intersection with the Erst llne of ssid l-,ot 1, run

theace South slong the Eost line of sald t,ot I r distance of 32 feet to the Southeast cor[er of said Lot l, the

Point of Beglnnlng ("Properry").

TOcETtrnR with all lenements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereto belonging or in anywise appertaining.

Page 1" of 2

9/23
22



BK: 1650 PG: 465

Aun the grantor hereby covenants with said grantee that the grantor is lawfully seized of said land in fcs simple; that

lhe grantor has good right and lawful authority to sell and convey said land; that the grantor hereby futly watrants
the title to said land and will defend the samc against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever, and that said

land is free ofall encumbrances, except taxes accruing subsequenl to December 31, 2021.

TTIIS DEED WAS PREPARED WTTHOUT THE BENEFIT OFA TITLE SEARCH AND SOLELY IN
RELIANCE OF TNFORMATION PROVIDED BY CLIENT, PREPARER OF DEED MAKES NO WARRANTY
WITH RESPECT TO ANY PART OT THIS DEED.

IN WITNESS WHSREOF, Grantor has executed this deed on the day and year firsl above written. Signed, scaled, and

in lhe presanee of:

S
Susan S. Kapr
925 l4'h Avenue North
sr. FL 33705

-f\Jt>hh i rl_e-l
Witness #2 Signature

Emin a' Mrrnf u
Witness #t Printed Name

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF PINELLAS

Witness #2 Printed Name

,6,"^THE FORECOING INS'IRUMENT was acknowledged before me by means o

notarization this May 12,2022, by Susan S. Kapr, who is personally known to me or who produced

presence or L onl
v(,

tne
DL

as identification and who did take an oath.

Patrick D. Quarles

fV1--r''1*-

Page 2 of 2

LA/23
23



INSTR # ?02562, 0R BK: t643 PG: 2l I, Recorded 6/112022 3:08 PM

Rrcl $101.50 Mtg Dor; 5708.75 tnt Tax; $405.00 Drnny J. Shipp,Clerk of the Circuit Court Levy FL Deputy Clerk UWILLIAMS

Whon recotded, rslum lo:
Wyndhrm Capllrl MotltrIa, lnc,
All[; Flnrl Oocumenl 0opltlnenl
4084 Colony Rd

llonocrofl 2, Floor 2
Chrrlolto, NC 28211

Thla docurnsnl was preprted by:
wyndhsm Crpllrl $otlgage, lnc.
406{ Colony Rd, ilortocrott 2, Floor 2
Chodone, NC 20211

'lllo 
ordor ilo.1 R-2?6665'WCM

Eserow l'lo.: R-226666.WCU
LOAI{ f: HO2204{X}843

[SpaF ADwelhh lln. lot fiocotdlng Drttl

MORTGAGE
Mlt'l r 005715.0000{51 40}r
IIEFS PHoNE X: 1-088.07$63t

DIFINIIIONS
WQrds used in mulliple q€clions ol his docum€nt ars delinod below and olhor w0rds ars defined in Sections 3. 11 . 13,

li|, 20 and 21. Cerl0in rulss r0gading lho usago ot words used in lhis doetrmenl ate also provided in Soeliln 16.

{A} -S€surlty lnskument" ms-ins lhi6 doctment, wllich is dal6d I'iNy 25,2022, logethet wilh all Riders to

lhis document.

{B) -Bonower'' is SUSAN S KAPR.

Eorrsnsr is lhe mcrl0ag0. lnder lii$ E€c{nly lnsttrmo4l,

(C) ',MEfiS" is tttortgago Eloutmnr Aqistraton Syil0ms, lnc, MEBS is a sspatal8 cotslration thal rs .lcllng sololy as a

r$nlire'r !0r Lender ano Lerder 3 Sucnls$ors and ugitgns' IIIERS l! lhF floilgagia undot lils SBcutllt lnsirumonl'

MERS ts oqanired arid existing und€r thelans ol l)elaware. and has ar address and lelephone nurnber ol P.0, Box 2l2ti.

Flint. Ml 48501.2026, iel, (0881 679.M€ffS.

{0} "Lender" is Wyndham Cepltrl lrortgage, lnc,

l€nder is a corporsllon,
undsr lhe lows ol Norlh Csrollna.
L€ndcr's addrass is 4064 Colony Bd, Mortocnft ?, Floot 2, Chtilolto, NC 2821'l

orgaorzss and 6Ssling

{E} "Nole" means lhe prgmis8ory floto signed by Bonower and dabd May 25,2022, lhe Note 6l8ls3 ihal

Eorrower owes Lender TWO HUT'IDRED TWOIHOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED AfI0 l{O1100" "'
Dollar {U.S. $202,500'00 !

plus itts.est. Borrower has promised to p6y thrs d€bl in regular Psriodrc Paymenls and lo pay lhe debl rn lult ool laler than

Juno 1,2052.

pfrs
ur6R
lro
E5E

gHblx

;H:I

{

FIORIDA- S'^qla Frnrly - F ntia Mos/t€odio ftloc UNllgRt,lil$ltlt ilE$T Fo,m 5010 li(I
ICE MorlgNgslechndogy. lm PAge 1 O{ l0 llE0EgO r,:o

FL6DF€D ICLSI
0s,24t202'J0054 AM FSr

tLl23
24



BK: 1643 PG: 712

LOAN l: H0220400843

{F} "prop€rty" osans lhe properly lhat.s described below unoEr lhc heading Transter ol Rights ln lhe Prcperly.

{C} "Loan" m€afls lhs debt widoncod by lhe Nole, plus intsrest, any prepaymenl charge3 and lals chargos due under

the Nole. and all sums duo under lhis Secuatly lnslrum€nl, plug ifiteresl.

(H) "Riders'meansallRiderst0lhisSecurilylnstrumenlthalarsereculsttbyBorower,TholollowinqRidersarolcbe
sx€culed by Boflor.vgr lctec( bol as applhauel

;,.rAdlrr.stable Rale Rrder :.1 Conrlomrnirrm Ri(er Ll S0cond Homs Rrder

lBailoon Ridar ' ]nanrui, unl!0s,l6l0prnsnt Rrdor l]'vA. R',ler

L i f4 Famrly Rrrter l-i Biweekly Pay.nenl Bidet

i lOlher{s} {specilyl

{l} "Appllcablo Law" means 6ll conlr0lling applicable lederill, siate and local slalutes, regulalions. ordinances and

adminrslrative rules and orde16 (that have tha etl€cl ol ldrv) as well as all applicable linal, non.appealable luoicial opinrons.

(J) "CommunllyAseoclallon0uas,Feeg,andAssessncntr''meansalldues,less,assogsnontsandolh€rcharqes
lhal are rmp0sed on Eorower 0. lhs Paoporty by a c0nd0minium ass0cialion. homeowners associalion o' simliar

orgairira{ion.

{K} 'Elechoni6Fllndalranslet"mdansanykaoslof olltnds,olherthanalransaclionoriginaledbychor:|,drall,or
similar paner inslnrment, which is inilidled lhrough an clecltonic lerminal, lelephonic inslrumenl, uompul€t, or rna$nelic

lapB so.rs l0 0rder, rnslrucl, 0t aulhorize a linancial rrstilulion lo debil 0t credrl an account. Such tern ncludes, butls ntl
limilsdlo point.ol-sal€translets.aulomatodtellermachiDelransaclrons,llanstsEititialsdDyl€lephon€,wi€tBnslars,
snd aulorialed clearrnghouse lransl0rs.

(Ll "Egcrow ltems" msans lhose ils.ns lhs{ a.s dasc.ibed i'4 Saclion 3.

(M! "Miscellaneour Procudl" rnaans any €mpsnsaliofi, s€lllemsnt, award of damages. or pr0c66ds paid by any lhi.d

parly (olha. lhan insuranc€ proc€eds 0aid undsr lhe covgrages describsd in Socti0n 5l ,or; {i) dama08 to. 0t doskuctorr

01, ths Proporty; ii'i condsftnati0n or othsr lahing 0l all or any pa( 0l lhe f,rope(y: (iia1 conveyance rn liau ot condemna-

iion;0r (iv) misrepresonlaltons ol. or omissions as t0. lhe value andlor condtlion ol lhe P.op6(y,

{Nl "MortgEge lnsuance' means insurance pr0lecll}rg Lond8! aq&inst lhs nonpaym€ll ol. 0r delsull on. lhe LOan.

{O) "Perlodie paymsrlt" means the regula/y schcduled amount due 10, {r) p,inc$al and inkxesl rrnder lhs Nolc, llur
(ii) any amoul$ under Section 3 ol lhis Securily lnskrment.

{P} "RESPA" fl}6ans lhs Real Eslatg Sofi onreflt Procedures Acl { l2 U.S.C, q?001 et s€q.) and ils ilnplenrenling 
'equlA.

tion, Rcgulalion X (12 C.F.R. Parl 1024), as rhey fiight be amended lmm lims lo lirne, or any adil(ional 0t suc0eslOr

legisialion or regulalior lhat governs lhe sNme suoiecl mallor, As usod in lhis Securily l0strumenl. 'RESpA" rclers tc all

r€qukements and /eslriclions lhal afo ;mposed in ,egard l0 a'lede.ally r€ldlod nlorlgage loarl' svar il lhe Laan doss not

quolit as a "fedorally felated morlgage loan'under RESPA.

(Q) "$uccaeeor in lnlcrcsl 0t 8o'los,,€r" mean$ afly parly flal has lahen lillc l0 lhe Pfopedy, v]hother ot lol thal parly

has assumed Borrowefs obligations,Jnd6r the Note andlof lhis Secirnly lnstrumenl.

IRANSFER OT FIGHTS IN IhE PROPERTY
This Secu.ily lnslrumenl secures lo Lender: (it lhc repaytnetl ol lhe Loan. and all renewals. extenstans and modilrcalions

i)l the Nole: and {ii} the pedorntance ol Bormwet's covenarls and {greenents uruier lhis Secutily lnstrumenl and lhe Nole.

F0r thts purl0se, B0arower dOss h€retry flortgags, 9rafll and convey 1o MERS (soloiy as nofirinee l0r L€nder and Lendet's

succassors and assignsl and l0 the successoN and assians 0l MEBS. lho lollowing describsd prope.ly located in lhe

Courly ol L€vy

(fyoeolSecordnEJunfiiic'ionl {flanreolB€rord,nt.tursdrdrtrl:

SgE LEGAL OESCRIPTIOil ArIACHED HERE|O ANO iIADE A PARI HEREOF AS "EXHIEIT A".
APlt f: 0560&000-00

which currenlly has the address ol 108 Nw zNd $l,Willilton,

Flarua 32696 ('Propcrly Address'1.

(z'll Coiel

lS[oer)ic,r!i

IOGETHEn WITH all theffprovgm€nls norv ar h€realler s/scled on tno property, and all Sasements, appurlonancgs.

and fixlur?s 00w or hereft{ter a parlol the prcpe(y.All replacgme^ls and addrlrors shall also be covs.ed by lhis Security

FLoll0A - gnglc Fanrly - Itn0ie Lld.I|.eddlo Mac ut'llF9SM lI{SIROITENT FErft lot0 ttot

ICE Morloage Ischrololy, [; PAoS 2 0l '10 FIEDETD II20
Ft-E0EE0 rClsr

05,24/?01t 09;54,qM PSt

L2/23
25



8K: 16{3PG: 219

LOAN t: HQ220{00843

Borrowoashallprompllygiv€Lendorwnltennotrcs0l{a}onyinrssl'galran,daim domcnd.lavJsuit0rolhsractionbydrly
goveromontal 0r rsgulalofy agenry oa privalo pariy tnvolving lhe Prop€rly and any Hazardous Sub$enco 0r Envkonmsnlai

l.ar{ ol which gorower has aclual knowledge. {bl afly E0vironmsnlsl C0ndrlion, includlng bul nol li[rilod 10. any spilling,

loa&ing. dEcharge, rsleaso or threal ol rolease 0f any Hazardous Sutrstanc6. and {c} any condilron causod by lhe pres'

enc€. ilse c. release 0[ a Hazar.lous Subs{ance which advorsuly alfecls lho value 0l {he Property. lf Bor(ower lsa.ns, or

]s no|fied by any gov0r0l]]enlal 0r iEgulat0ry auln0rty,0r anyprivals pa'ly, lhal any removal or othe' remcdialron ol any

Haradous Suostaoc0 atlsclilg lhs Propsrly rs necessaty, Borower slrall prornptly tako all necessary rurnedial aclions in

acco.dance vJilh Environnenlal Law. Na(hing herern shall creale any obligation on Lender t0, an Eovionmenlal Cleanup.

N0N-UNIFORM COVENANTS. Bormwer a|ld Lender lurlhur covenanl and agree as follows:

22, Acceleralion; Remodiss. L€nder shsll givs notice lo Eormrv€r prlor lo accalorslion lollowiflg Eorrower's

breach ol any covenanl 0r agroomont ln thls S€cudty lnsttunonl (bul not prlor to acools.etlon undet Sectlon l8
unlcse Applicablo L0n provldes othc.$lso). The nollee eholl epooily: (o| tho dglsull; {bl lho 60tion t€quhed to

curc lho def0ull; {c) a dalo, notlerr than 30 dsys lron tho dab tho nallcc 18 glven lo Bor,ower, by whlch lhe

dclault nusl bo curQd; and {d) that t8llun lo eure lhe dlfiult on or belo?c the dato 9pccifi6d lo tho nollce may

re6ull in rcc€laration of lhe gumo secured by lhls Seourlty Inslrumtnt, loreclosure by ludicial procecding and

salc ot lhc Propcrty. fhr notlce rh.ll furlher intorm Borrovror o, lhe right to nlflshle itter rcc€{erallon and lh€
right to assert h the loreclosun proceedlng lhe don-cxlstenco ol a d€lault 0r rny olhcr delerre ol Bolrow€r to

accolorallon and fotaclosuto, ll lhe defaull ls nol cufed on or bslore tho dalo epoclfied in lhs notlce, Lenddr al
llE oplior may roqulre immodirLr paymenl ln tull ol all sutn6 securdd by thlE Securlly lnrirumonl withoul lurthot
domand and may lorecloso thlr Sscarily lnitrument by ludlclal proceedlng. Lender shsll be entl(lsd lo collect qll

erpenses lncurnd ln pur3ulng lhs rcmedlor p,ovlded ln lhls Soctlon 22, lnsludlng, bul rol limltsd lo, roasonable

attoneys'feos and cost3 ol lltlo ovidonce.

23, Release. Upon paymeni ol all sums secu.ed by lhis Seclrily lnstrumenl Londer shail rsleaso lhis Sscurily

lnsltument. Borrower shnll pay any recordslon cosls. L0nder rnay charye Borrowef a lee lor rsleasino ihis Secrlly
ln$k$me0l, DUI 0nly il lhs tee is paid lo a third oarty lor services rondgred and lhe charging ol lh6 10e iF Dsrmitted lr(:e'
Applicabls Law,

24. Atlotneys'Fees, As ueed iI lhis Socurify lnslrumenl and lhe Nole, aiorneys'feos shall include lh0se a'rrrded

by ar appellato corir{ and any a(omeys' fees rnuured in a bankruptcy piocoedi}g.

25. Jury Triel Walver. lhe Borrower hereby waives any right lo a ldal by lury in any action, proc,eeding, clai0t, t:r

counleclar0l lvhelherincontlaclorlod,atlatr0rirrequ(y,arisingo0t0lorinailywayrelaledtothrsSecuritylnslrunrenl
or lha Nolo.

8Y SIGNING BELOW, Borrower accepls and agreos l0 lhe lsnns and covsoanls c0nlained ir lhis Sscutity hlslru0'renl

and in any Rioer cxeculed by Borower and rdcorded wilh il

OS

925 1Alh Avsnuo Norlh
Sl, F€lorsburg, Fl 33705

Wtnsssss:
Signed, sealed and deliverod ln lho prosenco ol:

S

fuufy,

Prlnled Naile

FlORl0A - Surqlc Fumlly

l0E Mdl{ag. Ishnolcay.
- Fannie Mre/loddlc *lrc UNltoRM INSIRUMENI Fota 30t0 

,l,101

hc P8g6 I of l0 t'-€c€80 rlz0
FLIDEED iClS;

05 ?412012 08154 Ai,l 9ST

t3/ 23
26



BKr 1643 PGr 120

Stato ol FLoR|0A

LOlt{ t: H0?20400843

County ol LEVY

S"mlffimffidlnYI-:

L0nder:Wyndh.m Capltal Morlgage, lnc.
NMLS lD:2948
Loo0 0rlolnato.: Cardaco AdlncTabb
IIMLS l0r 16?1396

FlOnltA-SndcFrmily-Fm{loMi0lFroddieMrcul'llFoHMlllgtiuilEa{t FotmJ0l0ll0l
ICE Mutgagstecintogy. lnc Pgge t0 0l l0

'JiJl*l@)

'7

,lt/A

F
Smded thruugh t{,tlonil l{oldry Ann,

SiAtlllY |//AYNi wunil
Notiry Publt. !tale ol florlda

(orumhilon ! XH lg604l
Ay Conm. fupher Jrn I8. ?01{

F-€0fE0 ';lo
FL€0€E0 {cts,

{J1tZ4'?02e 08.54 AM PST

t4/ 23
27



BK: 16,13 PG: 221

Exhibit "A"

legrl tlescrlption

IHT IOLIOWING DESCftIBEO IAND,SITUATE, IYING AND SEIN6IN LEVY COUNTY, FIORIOA TO.WITI

ATTACHED TO AND MADE A PART OF A WARRANW OEED FROM JOHN BAXTTR STRSAI€R AND ITHEI

ATIENE STREATER, AS CO-TRUSTEES OF IHE UNRECORDIO REVOCABLI LIVING TRUST OF IOHN BAXTIR

STREATER AND ETHEL AttENE STREATER, DATED AUGU5T 5, ?OO3 TO NOREERT 8. KAPR AND SUSAN S,

KAPR, HUSBAND AND WIIE DATED APITIL 28, ?O2O

AtL OF LOTS 5, 8, 9 ANO 12 OF BIOCK 16 OF CS NOBLE SURVFY OF THE TOWN OF WITLISTON,

ACCORDING TO THE PLAT IHEREOF AS RECORDED AT PIAT EOOK 1, PAGE 1, PUEIIC RTCORDS OF LTVY

COUNTY, FLORIDA;

AND

ALt THAT PART OF LOT 4 OF SAIO BLOCK 16 OF SAID CS NOBTE SURVTY OF THE IOWN OT WILTISTON,

ACCORDING TO THE PIAT THEREOF AS RECORDTO AT PIAT BOOK 1, PAGE 1, PUBIIC R€CORDs OF LEVY

COUNTY, FIOfiIDA, THAT LIIS SOUIH OF PRESENTIY TXISTING RIGHT OF WAY OF RT.IOCATEO

EXTENSION OF COUPER AVENUE, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBIO A5:

BIGIN AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4 OF BIOCK 16 AND RUN THENCE WEST TO SW

CORNTR OF SAID LOI 4, RUN THENCE NORTH AIONG THE WEST LINE OF SAIO LOT 4 A DISTANCE OF 57

FETI TO A POINT IN SOUIH RIGHT OF WAY IIN! OT RI-IOCATEO ANO EXISTING COUPER AVINIJ[, RUN

THTNCE NORTHIA5TERLY ATONG THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY IINI OF RI.IOCATED COUPER AVENUT TO

A POINT IN THE NORTH UNE OF SAID LOT 4, RUN IHENCT IASI AIONG THT NORTH LINT OF tOT 4 IO

THE NORTHEAST CORN€R OF SAIO IOT 4, RUN THENCE SOUTH ATONG THE IAST LINE OF SAID LOT 4 TO

THF POINT OF SEGINNING;

AND

L5/ 23

28



BK: 16,13 PG: 222

ALL THAT PART OF LOT 1 OT BLOCK 16 OF SAID CS NOBLE SURVEY OF THE TOWN OF WIIIISTON,

ACCORDING TO THE PIAT THERIOF AS RECOROED AT PIAT SOOK 1, PAGE 1, PU0LIC RECOROS OF LTVY

COUNN, FIORIDA, THAT IIES SOUTH OF PRESEIITLY EXISTING RIGHT OT WAY OF RE.IOCATED

ffTTNSION OF COUPER AVENUE. MORE PARTICULARIY DESCRIEED A5:

BTGIN AT lHE sOUTHEAS' CORNIR OF SAID LOI I ANO RUN WEST ALONG SOUTH IINE OT SND LOT 1

IO ITS INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTH SIGHT OT WAY IINE OF RE,TOCATED AND EXISTING COUPER

AVENUT, RUN THINCE NORTHEASIERTY ALONG THE SOUTH RIGHI OF WAY IINE OF RE.TOCATEO

COUPER AVENUE TO ITS INTERSEC|ION WITH IHE EAST LINT OF SAID LOT 1, RUN THENCE SOUTH

ALONG IHE EAST IINE OT SAID LOT T A DISTANCE OF 32 FEET TO THE SOUTH€AST CORNER OF 5AID LOT

T, IHE POINT OF BTGINNING.

SEING THE SAME PBOPrRIY CONVEYTD TO NOSEERT B, KAPR AND 5USAN S. I(APR, HUSBAND AND WIFE

FROM JOI-IN BMTER STREATER AND ETHEL AIIENT STREAIER, AS CO.TRUSTEES OF THE UNRECOROED

REVOCABIE TIVING TRUST OF JOHN SAXTER SIREATER AND ETHEL ALIENI STREATER, DATED AUGUST 6,

2OO3 BY DIED DATEO APRII 28, ZO?0, AND RECORDED ON MAY 01, 2020, AS EOOK 1533, PAGE 995,

Parcel I D Number: 0560800fi)0

L6/23
29



Levy County, FL

Hurrlclnr Drmlge Form

ATTENTION: This ls not for FEMA.

Summrry
Parcd lD
LocetlonAddrcss

N€lgnborfood
LegBl Descrlptlon'

Property Use Code
SuHlvblon
S€c/nvp/Rng
TaxDlstrlct
MlllapRate
Acreate
Homctsad
AgClasslfrcatlon

Vieq,Map

Ownor
OwnerNams

MalllngAddress

lllm Notlcc

Veluetlon

Kgllscr.isE5blifs5:l 1oo%

XSpillicole096
108 NW2NO sT
WILUSTON, Ft 32696

2ndllomestead i
2473a

0560800000
108 Nw2sT
wrusToN
Old Wllliston North Rsidential{1O1O1l
0&1319WlLtlSTON BLK 16LOTS5I9& 12&THATPARTOF LOTS 1&4SOUIH OFROADOR BOOK 1650 PAGErt64

'The legal description shown here may be condensed, a full legal description $hould bcobtain€d lrom a recordcd deed for legal pur@ses.
sINGLE FAMITY R {O1OO}
WLLISION
0G13-19
WILLISION (Dlstrlct Wl)
zust
0,850

No

BuildlngValue

Extra FeaturesValue

Market Land Value

Ag t rdvalue
Just (Market) Value

Assess€d Value

E)emptValue

Taxable Value

Cap Differential

Prevlous Year Value

2023 Prellmlnary Value
5ummary

$187,738

$6,860

$65,000

t65,000

$2s9598

f74,ne
$54738

t2o,ooo

t184360

,231,44s

Excmptlonr
llomestead 3
25qx)

Wldow/er 3
5ofl)

Dlsablllty ? Senlors O

RootConer AS8ESiOSSHG
HeatlnglVpo FORCEDAIROUCTED
AlrCondltloolng CENIRAL
Batls 3

CondltlonedArqa

Vcterans i

ArtualArca

650

Other i

Bulldlnl lnformrtlon
Bulhlng I
ActuNlAroa 3672
CondltlonrdArea L6O6
AchrelYearBullt 1956
EftecdveYctrBollt 1980
Use SINGLE FAlvllLY 1
ExterlorWall CONCREIEBLOCK
Roof Structurc GABLE OR HIP

De*cdpdon

BASE 650

L7 /23
30



Dcsctlfilon
FINISHEDSTORAGE

FINISHEDCARPORT

FINISHED UPPERSTORY

SEMI FINISHEO SASE

PA'NO

FINISIIED ENCIOSED PORCH

FINISHEDOPEN PORCH

Total sqFt

Extn Fcrturrs
Codalh.ctlptlon
FIREPTACE.A

DU-AVSTORAGE

OU.AVSTORAGE

Land llnc
Use Dslcrlpdon

FG€ on Lot

Srlrr

S|leDete SalePrlca

5t1u2022 $0.00

4n8no20 $180,00000

ActualAr€aConditton€dArca

B]"D

t
7

\

0

0

676

280

0

0

0

1506

teryth
0

14

0

676

520

676

2go

s20

322

28

3672

Helgfit

o

o
0

wdrh t nlts

I
140

426

o

10

0

D6pdt

o

Frcnt

4

ql'.mcarlon Vacanvlmprowd

ul
Ql

25

Grantor

KAPRSUSANS

STRE'IIER JOHN BAXIER &ETHEI.
TTEES

5TREAIERETHELA

Indvrlue
$65,000

Grento€

I(APR SUSAN S'EH LIFE ESI

IGPRM'RBERTB

STREAIER JOHN BAXTER& ETHEL.
TTEES

UnltlypcTotal land Unlts

LT

lnstrument
TypG Sook Padp

wD 16so !t!rR 15t3 t95

WD EC! ZAtommo3 $100.00 U

utrzopl! $100.00 PR 255 gl2 u

BulldlnlSkrtch

t{

;6

l3

BARTON HENRY ESTAIE

Larns
FTEGNOffiTTffi}I
Fl{lgif,[i riltlr t|trf,fr Fonc$l
Prrn

3n$fffirulsntrotrv
rrccs.taaltlrt
Srllrrnt|'artlaa
L..

It
ll

It,r ll
t0

L8/23
31



Mrp

i,,lo dab *ellable fu r the fiollowlng moduhs Photos

iJ'e, i,t !.r.lilitil! ; r..l)l)l?1.'.i7.),.! i\t1'f.,.
i -r:l llrl.r iJlJr.rtl !0/;l;l()i,l /.,i,.-';,1,1 pl'.1

f')Fpturq,{s

19 /23
32



GD qPublic.ttet"' Levy County, FL

Overview

I

:: 1[

Legend

r , Parcels

Parcel Lines

<all othervalues>

Construction

Easement

Lot
*- Miscellaneous

- Parcel

' ' Private Road

- Road Right of Way

Subdivision

' Water

Roads

City Labels

ParcellD 0560800000
PropertyUse 0100-HOUSE
Taxing District WILLISTON
Acres O.85

Date created:214/2Q21
Last Data Ugloaded: 2/3/2O27 7:25:28 PM

PhysicalAddress 108NW25T BuildingValue $96,724
WILLISTON Extra FeatureValue $4,622

MailingAddress KAPRNORBERTB MarketlandValue $37,500
108 NW 2ND ST Ag Land Value $37,500
WILLISTON FL32696 JustValue $138,846

Assessed Value $138,846
Taxable Value $138,846

Last 2 Sales

Date Price Reason Qual
4/28/2020 $180000 01 a
nla A n/a nla

Deve roned bv(r 
FpbgFider

20/23
33



City of Williston
Gravity Sanitary Sewer per GIS Records
May 15,2A23

\
!

I

t

L

J L.--*'t ,t , .,

I

i
If!

I t

-1

{*
I

I
:

i

I

*- Nicole Kapr Parcel
0560800000
108 NW 2nd Street

" Williston

i
-t

1
ts*,-t
\t-**'

I

I
I
I

1
I
I

t

!
I,

1

I

I
1

It-

\

I

i

Gravity sanitary
I sewers - size or

1

depth not
indicated/known

llt rSanitary Lift
Station

1

!

!.:

ll:ir
i

tl

i)

)t 
"l

2L/23
34



-l

t-
I

t

I

r-

5rh

r5

I

!

,:;
\'#

I

I

_l
rf-
il

I

I
I

I
!

I
I

I

6,
Ia

22/ 23
35



ti--t

Legend

iljwiliston ciry Limts City of Williston Zoning RB Residential Business

entialsingle-Family C-1 CommerctalGeneral lI ,

ential Single-Family I C-Z Commercial lntensive Sl

i\ I

"€t0 \lr
I
lt

lr-) ll
li

0 500 1,000r---r-=n

Roads

Parcel Line -A Resid

Agricultural

lndustrial

Spray lrigation

Public

Quasi Public

,,r* :r / ." JF- ,r t - i.
.:-rtc.lrjr{r!r!:
-\r.&r!r:- al" , l.r' r.i
.r'. 'i -r1J -'-,!'* j aa'.-a

. -tt! e {, -..{, .,"
t( {r!rr!f ?-f-?,i1". r

r.;,ir * ..'{-h,a,,,,.
f. nfi !r-,f,-r.if:t
4 rr "rr'- t -', l,ra. {r "

Fii'.rit, 4't1lt!f,
r,a- lr ..t:!r:. l rru,, r!|

A

RM-1-A Residential Mobile Home ! CSO Central Business District f p

R-2 Residential Duplex ! nfCiOS Recreation/Open Space QP

ffEfr Arrn-Z Residential Multifamily RVP RecreationalVehicle Park

N(,
N(r' 36



CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION 2023.104

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORTDA, APPROVING A PROPOSED RE-PLAT FOR MAp OF WILLISTON,
REPLAT OF PART OF BLOCK 16.

WHEREAS, a proposed re-plat for of Part of Block 16 (Parcel #0560800000), this property is

located at 108 NW 2nd St, Williston, FL 32696, has been filed with the City, and

WHEREAS, the City of Williston Planning and Zoning Commission approved the Re-Plat

application # RP2023-04 on November 28,2023.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CIW OF WILLISTON,

FIORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. the above recitals are true and accurate and are made part of this resolution.

Section 2. The City Council hereby approves of Part of Block 15 (Parcel #0550800000), this
property is located at 108 NW 2nd St, Williston , FL32696.

Section 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

PAssEDANDADoPTEDatameetingoftheCityCouncilthis-dayof-2023

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

DebraJones, President
Williston City Council

AfiEST: LaticiaWright
City Clerk

37



Date: December 512023

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: RESOLUTION 2023-105: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WILLTSTON, FLORTDA, APPROVTNG THE 2024 GENERAL MUNICIPAL
ELECTION DATES AND PROCESS AND ESTABLISHING AII EFFECTIVE DATE.

REQUESTED BY: CITY CLERK LATRICIA WRIGHT
PREPARED BY: CITY CLERK LATRICIA WRIGHT

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: SETTING THE DATES AND TIMES FOR
QUALIFYING FOR ELECTION, SEATS THAT ARE UP FOR ELECTION ANI)
ELECTION DATE.

LEGAL REVIEW: NONE

FISCAL IMPACTS: NONE

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

ATTACHMENTS: RESOLUTION 2023-105.

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

38



RESOLUTTON 2023-105

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIT OF THE CITY OF WILTISTON, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE

2024 GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION DATES AND PROCESS AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE

DATE.

WHEREAS, the Charter of the City of Williston requires biennial elections to fill expired terms of
the City Council and Mayor per the established election cycle; and

WHEREAS, the City of Williston is bound to conduct the election process as required by Florida
Statue;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The above recitals are true and accurate and are made a part of this resolution

SECTION 2. The City of Williston Municipal election date is established as Tuesday, April2,
2024, to fillthe following seats: Mayor, Group "D", and Group "E". The official qualifying period
starts at noon on January 22, 2024, and ends at noon on Friday January 26, 2024.

SECTION 3. lf any provision or portion of this resolution is declared by any court of competent
jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional, or unenforceable, then all remaining provisions and
portions of this resolution shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon passage and adoption

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council this 5th day of December 2023

CITY OF WITLISTON, FLORIDA

Debra Jones, President City Council

ATTEST: Latricia Wright, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Scott Walker, City Attorney
Kiersten Ballou, Attorney

39



Date: December 512023

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: RESOLUTION 2023.106: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF TIIE
CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, APPOINTING DALLAS LESTERO AND BETTY JO
BISHOP TO THE CITY OF WILLISTON GENERAL EMPLOYEE'S PENSION PLAN
AND TRUST FOR A PERIOD oF TWO (2) YEARS; AND RE-APPOINTING LATRICIA
WRIGHT TO THE GENERAL EMPLOYEE'S PENSION PLAN AIID TRUST FOR A
PERIOD OF TWO (2) YEARS; AltlD PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

REQUESTED BY: GENERAL EMPLOYEE'S PENSION PLAN AND TRUST BOARD
PREPARED BY: CITY CLERK LATRICIA WRIGHT

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: SERVE A TWO-YEAR TERM ON THE
EMPLOYEE'S GENERAL PENSION PLAN AND TRUST BOARD.

LEGAL REVIEW: NO

FISCAL IMPACTS: NO

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

ATTACHMENTS: RESOLUTION 2023-106

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

40



RESOLUTION 2023-106

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCTL OF THE CITY OF WTLLTSTON, FLORTDA
APPOINTING DALLAS LESTER AND BETTY JO BISHOP TO THE CITY OF
WILLISTON GENERAL EMPLOYEE'S PENSION PLAI\ AND TRUST FOR A
PERIOD OF TWO (2) YEARS; AND RE-APPOINTING LATRICIA WRIGHT TO THE
GENERAL EMPLOYEE'S PENSION PLAN At[D TRUST FOR A PERTOD OF TWO (2)
YEARS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, The Williston City Council wishes to appoint Dallas Lester and Betty Jo Bishop to
the City of Williston General Pension Board; for two years, term starting January 6,2024, ending
January 5,2026.

WHEREAS, the Williston City Council wishes to reappoint Latricia Wright to the City of
Williston General Employee Pension Board, for two years, term starting January 6,2024, ending
January 5,2026.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Williston,
Florida as follows:

SECTION 1. The above recitals are true and accurate and are made apart of this resolution.

SECTION 2.The City of Williston appoint Lester Dallas and Betty Jo Bishop and re-appoint
Latricia Wright to the City of Williston General Employee's Pension Plan and Trust Board.

SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

ITHE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY]

41



PASSED AND ADOPTED at ameeting of the City Council this 5th day of December2l23

CITY OF WILLISTON

By:

Debra Jones, Council President

ATTEST:

By

Lalicia Wright, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

By

Scott Walker or Kiersten Ballou, Attomey

42



APPLICATION FOR COMMISSION/BOARD MEMBERSHIP

NAME 9qll"s Leskr
ADDRESS 517 NV 155fu 5T C,il,^.. jz 7

TELEPHONE: 354. 67 q - ffiAI
EMAIL ADDRESS:

coMMrsroN oR BOARD TO WHrCH yOU ARE AppLyrNG (CTRCLE ONE):

PLANNING & ZONING BACE CRA CHAPTER 185

ARE YOU AVAILABLE TO MEET ACCORDING TO THE PUBLISHED
COMMISSION/BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE ?
YES X NO

ARE YOU A (CIRCLE ALL THAT APPLY):
RESIDENT BUSINESS OWNER PROPERTY OWNER

WHY WOULD YOU LIKE TO SERVE ON THIS COMMISSION OR BOARD?

BRIEF EDUCATIONAL/EMPLOYMENT/BUSINESS EXPERIENCE BENEFICIAL TO
THIS BOARD?

h

vt

-("€r\rd^ ,nls

WHAT SPECIAL ASSETS WOULD YOU BRING TO THE BOARD?
c

Page I of2
43



BRIEF COMMUNITY SERVICE:

DO YOU HAVE ANY PREVIOUS BOARD EXPERIENCE?

YES NOX
DATE: lo )c.l |ntz
SIGNATURE:

PLEASE RETURN THIS APPLICATION TO: CITY OF WILLISTON
50 NW MAIN STREET
wrLLrsToN, FLORID A 32696

YOU MAY ALSO EMAIL A COMPLETED APPLICATION TO THE CITY CLERI(
citv.clerk@willistonfl .ore

Page2 of2
44



APPLICATION FOR COMMISSION/BOARD MEMBERSHIP

5NAME

ADDRE,SS {vro Ne t.{o *^(.
Cit \^l ,[ti ** Yt -:r bqb

TELEPHONE: qqe - JCI 'j.il,- 1.5

EMAIL ADDRESS:

coMMrsroN oR BOARD TO WHrCH yOU ARE AppLyrNG (CTRCLE ONE):

PLAIINING & ZONING BACE CRA CHAPTER 185

ARE YOU AVAILABLE TO MEET ACCORDING TO THE PUBLISHED
COMMISSION/BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE?
YES \/ No

ARE YOU A (CIRCLE ALL THAT APPLY):
RESIDENT BUSINESS OWNER PROPERTY OWNER

WOULD YOU LIKE TO SERVE ON THIS COMMISSION OR ARD?

BRIEF EDUCATIONAL/EMPLOYMENT/BUSINESS EXPERIENCE BENEFICIAL TO
THIS BOARD?

PENSION

SPECIAL YOU BRING TO THE BOARI)

Page I of245



BRIEF COMMUNITY E
C c,L:sU-

H,\L F
DO YOU PREVIOUS BOARD EXPERIENCE?

YES NO K,

DATE:

SIGNA

PLEASE RETURN APPLICATI TO: CITY OF WILLISTON
50 NW MAIN STREET
WILLISTON' FLORIDA 32696

YOU MAY ALSO EMAIL A COMPLETED APPLICATION TO THE CITY CLERK:
citv. clerk@willistonfl .ors

Page2 of246




